@ Metropolitan Washington
Council of Governments

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, Planning Directors Committee
FROM: Paul DesJardin, Director of Community Planning and Services

SUBJECT: Proposed 2021 Meeting Schedule
DATE: December 18, 2020

Date Planning Directors
Location Meeting Time

Friday - January 15 Conference Call / Webinar 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - February 19 Conference Call / Webinar 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - March 19 Conference Call / Webinar 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - April 16 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - May 21 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - June 18 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - July 16 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
August - No Meeting

Friday - September 17 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - October 15 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - November 19 TBD 10:00 am - Noon
Friday - December 17 TBD 10:00 am - Noon

Note:

APA 2021 National Planning Conference - May 1 - May 4, 2021, Boston, MA (May be a virtual conference -
December 2020 Decision)

ULI Spring Meeting - May 10 - May 12, 2021, Denver, CO

COG Annual Leadership Retreat - TBD

ULI Fall Meeting - October 11 - October 14, 2021, Chicago, IL
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